R. C. TUCKER, PRES. ' P. O. Boex 608 : PHONE 2-5241

ADDRESS REPLY TO:

Famington, New Mexico 509 NORTH LORAINE

MIDLAND, TEXAS

April 8, 1955
[s)

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
125 Mabry Hail, Capitol Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We request permission to drill and produce with a full unit allowable
the Chaco Unit No. 2, a wildcat, 660' from the South and 2130' from
the East lines of Section 16, T=23N, R-8W, San Juan County, New Mexico.

The SE quarter of Section 16 has been designated as the drilling unit
and the most probable production will be oil from the Tocito Formation.
B Mc;x;ographic conditions make this location the best location in- this .
Y quarter section.

Additional acreage can Bé assigned to this well if necessary. The
well is in the Chaco Unit, Unit #1L4-08-001=2026, and Great Western
Drn.ll:mg COmpany is ‘the UnJ.t Operator.

Yours truiy,
GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY

Jack Page
Division Production Superintendent
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